From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

To: Addie Farrell
Subject: FedEx Shipment 770913946029: Your package has been delivered
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 9:58:42 AM

Delivered to 1955 WORKMAN MILL RD, Whittier, CA 90601
Received by B.ULLOA

CETAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

TRACKING NUMBER FI0813948028

FROM City Of Inglewood
One West Manchester Bivd, 4th Floor
inglewood, CA, US, 80301

TG Adriana Raza, Customer Service Spec
1955 Workman Mill Read
Facilities Planning Dept
Whittier, CA, US, 80801

REFERENCE D281701238.00 task GDC



SHIPPER REFERENCE 0201701236.00 task ODC

SHIP DATE Thu 7/08/2020 04:38 PM
DELIVERED TO Receptionist/Front Desk
ORIGIN inglewood, CA, US, 80301
DESTINATION Whittier, CA, US, 80801
NUMBER OF PIECES 1
TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT 0.50 LB
SERVICE TYPE FedEx Priority Overnight

Download the
FedbEx® Mobile app

Get the flexibility you need 1o create
shipments and request to customize
your deliveries through the app.

LEARN MORE

FOLLOW FEDEX

This report was generated at approximately 1158 AM CDT G7/10/2020.

. Please do not respond o this message. This emaill was sent from an unattended mailbox.

All weights are estimated.

To track the iatest? status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.



Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled o be deliverad by, based on the
selected service, destination and ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see
the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back
Guarantee, or contact your Fedbx Customer Support reprasentative.

© 2020 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and
frademark laws under U.S, and intemnational law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business,



